From: : ATF i

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:43 PM

To: (IAO); Gillett, George T. Jr.
Cc: i ATF Needles, James R.
Subject: RE: not that you can or want to talk about it
Categories: Fast and Furious

Thank you gentlemen! This is what U'll tell them.

ATF

Analyst Chief
ATF Mexico Country Office

:nsion 4468 (office)
AI F ~kberry)

From; ATF 10)

Sent: Monday, July 12,2010 2:32 PM

To: Gillett. George T. Jr.; | ATF

Cc:! ATF Needles, James R.

Subject: RE: not that you can or want to talk about it

10-4 George. thanks

ATF SA! ATF i
international Affairs Office
Program Manager-Mexico
99 NY Ave. NE, 65-144
Washington, DC 20226
W:202.648 ATF |

¢:i  ATF '

F: 202.648.7630

From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent:_Mandav. July 12, 2010 3:31 PM

To (IAO)

Cc ATF Needles, James R.

Subject: RE: not that you can or want to talk about it

Al we would say is that this is an ongoing investigation.
Thanks!

George

From: ATF  :1a0)
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 12:13 PM

DOJ-FF-37944






99 NY Ave. NE, 65-144
Washington, DC 20226
W: 202.648: """ ATF

f ATF '
F:902.648.7630
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From: ATF

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 3:50 PM

To: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Subject: FW: OCDETF Initiation Form and Narrative

Attachments: OCDETF_Invest_Initiation-The Fast and The Furious.doc; 785115-10-0004 -

OCDETF_Narrative - The Fast and The Furious.doc

Categories: IG, Fast and Furious

FYl ~ Here are the OCDETF forms for Tuesday’s meeting. | have reviewed them and believe them to be factually correct
and in accordance with the OCDETF format. Be advised Carol Strachan has requested them by COB today so she can

spend Monday making copies etc for the committee.

Thanks

From: ATF
Sent: rruay; Jargary-zz;-zol0 1:33 PM

To ATF :
Subject: OCDETF Initiation Form and Narrative

| have attached both.

Thank you,

ATF

Special Agent ATF
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

602776 { ATF |
602 776 - 5479 (Fax) "

ATF
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Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement

Task Forces

Investigation Initiation Form

OCDETF lnvestTatioi No.

THE FAST AND THE FURIOUS
Operation Name

LAW
ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE

The attached information must be protected and not
released to unauthorized individuals.
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Investigation Initiation Form
Organized Crime

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Drug Enforcement Task Forces

Page 2

OCDETF Investigation No.

(ASsig

ned by AUSA Toordinator)

ITX. Agency Involvement Check all boxes which apply and enter personnel commitment and agency case numbers, if available.
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Investigation Initiation Form

Organized Crime

OCDETF Investigation No.

Drug Enforcement Task Forces
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Investigation Initiation Form LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Orgam'zefi Crime OCDETF Investigation No.
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

Page 6
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Investigation Initiation Form
Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement Task Forces

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

OCDETF Investigation No.

Page 7

{ Assioned hwv. ALIS A Caardinator)
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Office of Tnuvestigations
(Usst. Special Agent in Charge
Phoenicc, Miizena

(602) 721-2715 Cett

aumando ganciaiwdhs geu

From: Strachan, Carol (USAAZ) [mailto:Carol.Strachan@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 7:24 AM
.-Toz Al Childress, IRS; Armando Garcia, ICE; ASAC Jim Needles - ATF; Chris Scheuler, DEA; Darryl White, IG..,ATF. i
{ ATF | GS Sq#7; David Larson, FBI; Ernie Grizzle, USMS; First Assistant U.S. Atty; Glenn, Section Chief; Lon weigand;

Matt Allen; Me; Michael Albers, Asset Forfeiture IRS; Mike Wilson, asset forfeiture IRS; R. Brant Benham, Cmdr;

Sterling Carter, USMS; Steve Bailey, Deputy; Tom Mertz, Marshal; USA Burke; Vercauteren, Keith (USAAZ); Vince

Piano, PPD

Subject: OCDETF Proposal

Good morning. Attached is another proposal which will be scheduled for tomorrow’s 9:30 a.m. meeting.

Thank you.

Cawol Strachan-Noonary

OCDETF Powalegal Specialist and
Legal Assistant for:

AUSA Glenn B. McCormick,

Sectionw Chief OCDETF/Asset Fovfeiture
divect line (602) 514-7596

Fax (602) 514-7537
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From: McMahon, William G.

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 10:27 AM

To: Webb, J. Dewey, Champion, Robert R.; Newell William D.; Torres, John A.
Cc: Chait, Mark Rt ATE

Subject: Fw: TALKING POINTS FOR MEETING W|TH DOJ ON APRIL 23, 2010
Attachments: SWB Issues Paper for EAD Hoover regarding ICE and CBP.docx
Categories: Green Category

Guys,

Thanks for your help in putting together this document for Billy's meeting today.

| hope the issues you have laid out have been addressed or attempted to be addressed with your counterparts there
locally.

Thanks again,

Bill
k%

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety
(including all attachments).

From: | ATF

To: Hoover, William J.

Cc: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.

Sent: Thu Apr 22 18:36:13 2010

Subject: TALKING POINTS FOR MEETING WITH DOJ ON APRIL 23, 2010
Billy:

Please let me know if the attached document meets your needs.

ATF

ATF

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
Chief, Firearms Enforcement Programs
National Southwest Border Coordinator

(202) 648! ATF bsk)

ATF
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The following summary was compiled on April 22, 2010 as a result of information provided by
the Los Angeles, Phoenix, Houston and Dallas Field Divisions. This document highlights some
of the significant issues that ATF continues to face regarding our relationship with ICE and CBP.
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From: ATF

Sent: " Wednesday. November 25, 2009 4:45 PM
To: E ATF i

Subject: Re: G-ride

Categories: IG, F&F

I would love to read it. Send it over when you get a chance.

% g KAk

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety

(including all attachments}).

Fro_jn E ATF
To: ATF

Sent: Wed Nov 25 16:34:57 2009

Subject: RE: G-ride
Yeah | think they are looking at him, but

Fron ATF |

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 3:29 PM
To:! ATF i

Subjéct: RE: G-iide

i
Llowkard at thoca atiachmante vontsont . Droatb s ooamnt. e

ATF

ATF

ATF

Special Agent

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives
L.os Angeles Field Division, Glendale Group 1

Desk ATF

Fax: 818.265.2511

me N

Sent: Wedniesday, November 25, 2009 12:59 PM
To: ¢ ATF !

Subject: RE: G-ride
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I hope you are excited and ready for Group VIl, I know lam. It appears to be wide open territory (other than fighting
with ICE). The 7.62 pistols appear very popular currently. Looking at Multiple Sales/E-trace | see ATF

ATF

From| ATF |
Sent: Wednesdav. November 25, 2009 2:01 PM
To: ATF

Subject: Gride

1 hope all is going/went well with your house hunting trip. What city do you think you are going to land in? I had a
question for you — which you probably won’t be able to answer until you actually start working in Phoenix. How is the
G-Ride fleet looking? | thought about trying to get authorization to take my current g-ride with me when | report. |
don’t have a great g-ride (2005 Chevy Malibu w/ 60K miles), but it runs well and doesn’t have any problems. Before
trying to jump through those hoops, | wanted to see what your thoughts were.

Thanks

Have a great Thanksgiving.

ATF

Special Agent

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives
Los Angeles Field Division, Glendale Group 1

Desk:i ATF
Fax: 818.265.2511

DOJ-FF-37971



From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 4:16 PM
To: Newell. William_D

Cc: ATF

Subject: FW: Disregard my last...for your review
Attachments: synopsis.doc; American Auto Body.pdf
Categories: 1G, F&F

Boss —

For your review,

George T. Gillett

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
ATF - Phoenix Field Division
Office: (602) 776-5400

From: ATF

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 12:49 PM
To: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Subject: Disregard my last...for your review

ATF

Special Agent Phoenix Group Vi
E ATF i
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From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: _Monday, December 07, 2009 12:37 PM
To: i ATF ;

Subject: Re: How's your first day?

Categories: ISSA, IG, F&F

Ummmm. I'1ll fill you in tonight. It's high side info.

George T. Gillett
Assistant Special Agent in Charge
ATF - Phoenix Field Division

Cell: ATF

Kok ok

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the

sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments).

————- Original Message -----
From:i ATF i

To: Gillett, George T. IJr.

Sent: Mon Dec ©7 12:33:57 2009
Subject: RE: How's your first day?

Should be clear for football. I think ATF

ATF

Thanks

————— Original Message-----

From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 11:28 AM
To: ATF

SubJECt I RETTHOW STyour first day?

Are you up for going out to Monday Night Football or does your group have something going
tonight?

George T. Gillett
Assistant Special Agent in Charge
ATF - Phoenix Field Division

Cell: ATF

Xk 3k %k

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the

sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments).

[R—
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————— QOriginal Message -----
From: ATF
To: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: Mon Dec 07 12:25:10 2009
Subject: RE: How's your first day?

So far so good! Thanks

----- Original Message-----

From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 11:25 AM
To: ! ATF
Subject: How's your first day?

George T. Gillett
Assistant Special Agent in Charge
ATF - Phoenix Field Division

Cell: ATF

%k k
NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to

whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments).
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From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 12:33 PM
To: ATF

Subject: REToday's Miltiple Sales
Categories: IG, F&F

See, I'm not as dumb as everyone makes me out to be, especially your old boss Mr. Zapor.

Bill Newell

Special Agent in Charge

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)
Phoenix Field Division (Arizona and New Mexico)

Office - (602)776-5400

From; ATF
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 10:31 AM
To: Newell. William_D.: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Cc:i ATF .
Subject: RE: Today's Multiple Sales

[ am sorry bu ATF | is in N-Force under our current Group Vil case (785115-1 ATF and his guns are

ATF

From: Newell, William D.
Sent: Fridav. .December 11, 2009 9:57 AM
To: ATF

Subject: FW: Today's Multiple Sales

FY1, my hunches tell me he’s involved but maybe I'm wrong.

Bill Newell

Special Agent in Charge

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)
Phoenix Field Division (Arizona and New Mexico)

Office - (602)776-5400

From: ATF
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 11:51 AM
To: Newell, William D.

Subject: RE: Today's Multiple Sales

No and this is the only multiple purchase this individual has made, no nexus to any traces either. I

checked ATF
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From: E ATF

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 6:00 PM
To: ATF

Subject: FW: Mexicali seizure

Categories: IG, F&F

————— Original Message-----

From; ATF
Sent.: Eridav.._Decemher._11. 2009 1:10 PM
To: ATF ‘Mangan, Thomas G.; Newell, William (BOP)

Subject: Mexicali seizure

ATF

% 3k ok sk %k %k %k

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments).
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From: i ATF

Sent: i_Friday, December 11,2009 6:04 PM
To: E ATF i

Subject: FW: Mexicali Seizure
Attachments: Mexicali Seizure 12092009.doc
Categories: IG, F&F

----- Orieinal_Messagpz----
From: i ATF
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 2:35 PM
To:

ol ATF

Subject: Fw: Mexicali Seizure

PR ey ’

._5._._A_.IE._._Enese_._ar.‘_e._.i:he_.gun,s. A ATE._iis._going to trace them.. The_ ngr.is.thinking that._these_are. .

ATF
CnNdapo 1s arning 1tor 4 wdr.
ssai ATF
5k >k 3k %k Kok ok

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments).

————— Original Message -----

From

ATF
Cc:
Sent: Fri Dec 11 15:54:01 2009

Subject: Mexicali Seizure

This is the 1list of guns from the Mexicali seizure that occurred from 12/09/09 through
12/10/09. The totals are included in the heading of the attached document. We are
suspecting that these _guns are _comine_from a trafficking crew based out of phoenix who have
bought approximatelyi ATF is the case agent out of Phoenix and we
are in contact with her.

These will be traced by Tijuana.

ATF

KSsTstant Country Attache
.._._.Ii.:i_v.1.:n_'.a._.£.im_1.4d._10ffi ce

i ATF  Mexico Mobile)
(Mexico Direct Connect)

US Mobile)

* K %k

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments).

1
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_____ Anicinal_. Moccone

Fr‘cm'E ATF

To: ATF
Sent: Fri Dec 11 15:08:18 2009
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